SELLING PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Extraordinary Council Meeting held remotely on Thursday 23rd^h July at 18:00 hours by video conference

Present: Cllr Andrew Bowles (Chair), Cllr Kevin Hobson, Cllr Sue Henderson, Cllr Andrew

Day, Cllr Amanda Saunders, Cllr David Woollett and Wendy Gregory (Clerk)

071.20.01 Welcome and apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Swale Borough Cllr Gould due to being away and Swale Borough Cllr Valentine due to attending a planning committee meeting.

071.20.02 Declarations of interests and dispensations

Cllrs had no interests to declare.

071.20.03 Scheme of temporary delegation under LGA72s101

Resolved: It was resolved that the scheme of temporary delegation that was adopted at the meeting on 19 March 2020 be extended until meetings take place in person again. Proposed by Cllr Day and seconded by Cllr Hobson and agreed by all.

071.20.04 Draft Model Member Code of Conduct

Resolved: Members will complete the survey as individual councillors and send any comments to the Clerk to collate and send on behalf of the Parish Council.

071.20.05 Councillor Reports

Cllr Saunders attended the KALC SAC meeting and reported that to join the meeting was challenging and the structure of the meeting chaotic and she was disappointed with the response from members when she reported the problems of antisocial behaviour at Perry Wood.

Cllr Day reported on a Public Rights of Way matter where a member of the public had sent in a picture of three dogs in an aggressive stance at a gate on PROW ZR554. Cllr Day reported it to Swale Borough Councils PROW Officer and they are writing to the landowner and the member of the public has been advised to contact the police. It was suggested that Cllr Day may wish to report this to the dog warden at SWB.

Cllr Day reported that a photograph of a rider on a quad bike heading into Perry Wood has been sent to the Police and as the bike was discovered to be SORN, reported to the DVLA. Details were sent to Cllr Valentine who forwarded on to Sgt Hedges and asked for an update.

Cllr Bowles reminded Councillors that the survey on the County Budget had been circulated and any thoughts or comments would be welcome. KCC passed its energy and low emissions strategy and seeks to bring the zero carbon figure forward from 2050 to 2030. At the Environment and Transport Meeting, a scheme was agreed for the junction of the A2 and A251 and improvements to junction 5 on the M2 will now go ahead.

071.20.06 Correspondence

A request for renewal of membership has been received from Action with Communities in Rural Kent.

071.20.07 Items to be placed on the next Agenda

- i) Renewal of membership from Action with Communities in Rural Kent
- ii) Highways
- iii) S106 monies

Any further items to be considered should be emailed to: clerk@sellingparishcouncil.gov.uk by Tuesday, 11th August, 2020

071.20.08 The next meeting will be held by video conference on Thursday 20th August, 2020 at 18:00 hours

2020 at 18:00 hours
The meeting closed at 18:58
Signed Date